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ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS

INTERVEST MANAGEMENT COMPANY, OTHERS CENSURED

The Commission announced the institution of public administrative proceedings under
the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 (Advisers Act) naming as respondents Intervest
Management Company, a registered investment adviser with its principal place of
business in Los Angeles, California, Amalfi Financial Corporation, Inc., a
closely-held California corporation which owns 100 percent of Intervest's outstand-
ing stock, Robert W. Nichols, a principal of Intervest and Thomas L. Roley, also a
principal of Intervest (sometimes hereinafter referred to as Respondents).

The Commission found that the respondents wilfully violated and aided and abetted
violations of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 206(2) of the
Advisers Act in connection with their offers and sales of real estate limited
partnership interests to, among others, advised clients of Intervest. The Commis-
sion also found that the Respondents wilfully violated and aided and abetted
violations of Section 205(1) of the Advisers Act in connection with their parti-
cipation, with advised clients of Intervest, in the capital gains of real estate
limited partnerships.

Simultaneously, the Commission accepted the Respondents offers of settlement in
which the Respondents, without admitting or denying the allegations contained in
the Commission's Order Instituting Proceedings and Imposing Remedial Sanctions,
consented to the entry of findings and an Order by the Commission censuring them.
Respondents were also ordered to comply with their undertakings to: (1) disgorge
their capital gains obtained in violation of Section 205(1) of the Advisers Act;
(2) refrain from entering into any investment advisory contract with any advised
client in violation of Section 205(1) of the Advisers Act; (3) suspend their real
estate syndication activities until October 1, 1981; and (4) comply with "Guide
60" -~ Securities Act Release No. 33-5692, or other provisions under the Securities
Act in all their future real estate syndications as well as having counsel review
all such syndications. (Rel. 1A-772)

MONTEREY SECURITIES CORPORATION
AND PATRICK LEROY MCDONALD CITED

The San Francisco Branch Office announced that the Commission has instituted
administrative proceedings against Monterey Securities Corporation, a San Francisco
broker-dealer, and Patrick Leroy McDonald, its president and sole shareholder.
Simultaneously with the institution of the proceedings, the Commission accepted

an Offer of Settlement from Monterey and McDonald in which the respondents admit
that they have been permanently enjoined from violations of the securities laws

and that McDonald is the president and owner of a registered broker-dealer for
which a trustee has been appointed under the Securities Investor Protection Act of
1940, and without admitting or denying the allegations of violations, they consent
to the entry of findings and the imposition of sanctions.

Based upon the Order for Proceedings and the Offer of Settlement, the Commission
found that Monterey, aided and abetted by McDonald, wilfully violated Sections
15(c) (3), 17(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) and Rules
15¢3-1, 15c¢3-3, and 17a-3 thereunder, that Monterey and McDonald wilfully violated
Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, and Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act
and Rule 10b-5 thereunder, and that McDonald wilfully violated Section 13(4) (1) of
the Exchange Act and Rules 12b-20 and 134-1 thereunder. The Commission ordered
that the broker-dealer registration of Monterey be revoked and that McDonald be
barred from association with any broker or dealer, investment adviser, investment
company, and municipal securities dealer. (Rel. 34-18055)



COMMISSION ANNOUNCEMENTS

FILES ON CORPORATE PAYMENTS MADE PUBLIC

The Commission, pursuant to requests under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA),
has made available to the public certain previously non-public files in its posses-
sion relating to questionable corporate payments. Files concerning the following
corporations will be made available beginning today (information ip parenthegls
are the FOTA exemptions used to withhold certain material in the files); Smith-
kline Corporation and Comtech Laboratories, Inc. (both exempted under 5 USC 552

{(b) (5)). These files, and others made available previously, may be inspected at
the Commission's Public Reference Room, Room 6101, 1100 L Street, N.W., Washington,
D.C., between the hours of 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. Persons wishing further information
may call the Public Reference Room at (202) 523-5506.

CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS

PAUL F. KENDRICK INDICTED

The San Francisco Branch Office announced that on August 19 Paul F. Kendrick was
indicted by a federal grand jury in San Francisco on two counts of securities fraud
and two counts of perjury. The indictment charges that in 1976 Kendrick, of
Atherton, California, and president of Paul Kendrick & Co., Inc., a securities
broker-dealer, converted or caused conversion of over a guarter million dollars in
customer funds. He is also charged with lying in testimony to a Commission officer
in 1978 during the Commission's inquiry into the alleged conversions. Kendrick

and the company were permanently enjoined in 1979, with their consent, in a

related civil injunctive action brought by the Commission. (U.S. v. Paul F.
Kendrick, Indictment No. 81-312-WWS, N.D. Cal.). (LR-9435)

STEVEN GARY WEIL SENTENCED

The Commission announced on September 2 the sentencing of Steven Gary Weil for his
conviction of five counts of perjury. Mr. Weil was convicted on July 14 of five
counts of making perjurious statements before the staff of the Commission during a
private investigation of Micro-Therapeutics, Inc. Judge Robert Sweet, U.S. District
Judge for the Southern District of New York, sentenced Weil to one year in prison,
three years probation and a fine of $1,000 for each count upon which Mr. Weil was
convicted. (U.S. v. Steven G. Weil, et al.). (LR-9438)

INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT RELEASES

ANCHOR DAILY INCOME FUND, INC.

An order has been issued on an application by Anchor Daily Income Fund, Inc.
declaring that it has ceased to be an investment company. (Rel. IC-11924 -
Sept. 1)

FEDERAL BOND SHARES, INC.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until September 28 to request a
hearing on an application by Federal Bond Shares, Inc., for an order declaring that
it has ceased to be an investment company. (Rel. 34-11925 - Sept. 1)

MML MONEY MARKET INVESTMENT COMPANY, INC.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until September 28 to request a
hearing on an application by MML Money Market Investment Company, Inc., a regis-
tered, open-end, diversified, management investment company, for an order pursuant
to Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act of 1940, exempting it from the provi-
sions of Section 2(a) (41) of the Act and Rules 2a-4 and 22c-1 thereunder to the
extent necessary to permit it to use the amortized cost valuation method for the
purpose of pricing its shares for sale, repurchase and redemption. (Rel. IC-11926
~ Sept. 2
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HOLDING COMPANY ACT RELEASES

CENTRAL AND SOUTH WEST CORPORATION

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until September 28 to request a
hearing on a proposal by Central and South West Corporation (CSW), a registered
holding company, and its subsidiaries, Central Power and Light Company, South-
western Electric Power Company, Public Service Company of Oklahoma, West Texas
Utilities Company, Central and South West Services, Inc., and Transok Pipe Line
Company, for Transok to participate in the CSW System money pool and to borrow up
to an aggregate outstanding principal amount of $15 million from the money pool
through June 30, 1982. (Rel. 35-22181 - Sept. 2)

SELF-REGULATORY ORGANIZATIONS

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGES

The Chicago Board Options Exchange, Inc. and the Philadelphia Stock Exchange, Inc.
have filed proposed rule changes under Rule 19b-4 (SR~CBOE-81~16 and SR-Phlx-81-14)
to allow the respective exchanges, when appropriate, to add additional options
series at the next exercise price interval provided that at least 45 days remain
until expiration of the series. Publication of the proposals are expected to be
made in the Federal Register during the week of September 8. (Rel. 34-18075)

TRUST INDENTURE ACT RELEASES

DART & KRAFT, INC.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until September 21 to request

a hearing on an application by Dart & Kraft, Inc., Dart Industries Inc. and
Duracell International Inc., pursuant to Section 310(b) (1) (ii) of the Trust Inden-
ture Act of 1939, declaring that the trusteeship of The Chase Manhattan Bank
(N.A.) under two indentures of the Trust is not so likely to involve a material
conflict of interest as to make it necessary to disqualify Chase Manhattan from
acting as trustee. (Rel. TI-654)

SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS

The following registration statements have been filed with the SEC pursuant to the
Securities Act of 1933. The information noted below has been taken from the cover
page and the facing sheet of the prospectus and registration statement and will
appear as follows: Form; Name, address and phone number (if available) of the
issuer of the security; Title and the number or face amount of the securities

being offered; Name of the managing underwriter (if applicable); Whether the offer-
ing is a rights offering; File number and date filed; Assigned Branch; and whether
the registration statement is a New Issue.

(S-18) FUELTECK CORP., 2120 Fifth Ave., Ronkonkoma, NY 11779 (516) 585-5885 -
1,450,000 shares of common stock. The company is in the developmental stage of
producing and marketing a specific patented fuel additive for internal combustion
engines. (File 2-73744-NY - Aug. 19) (Br. 2 - New Issue)

(S-18) HYDROGENATE SYSTEMS CORPORATION, 5 West Buffalo St., Warsaw, NY 14569 -
1,000,000 units, 1,000,000 shares of common stock and 500,000 common stock purchase
warrants. Underwriter: Daniels & Bell, Inc., Member, New York Stock Exchange,

20 Exchange Pl., New York, NY 10005 (212) 422-1700. The company proposes to
develop, manufacture and market self-sufficient, low maintenance, renewable energy
systems that use wind power to generate hydrogen from water. (File 2-73817-NY -
Aug. 26) (Br. 10 - New Issue)

(s-16) THE TOKIO MARINE AND FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY, LIMITED, 2-1, Marunouchi 1-Chome,

Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, Japan (011-81-3-212-6211) - 15,000,000 shares of common stock.
(File 2-73884 - Sept. 1) (Br. 9)
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(s-1) LETTERMAN BROTHERS ENERGY PROGRAM -~ DRILLING FUND I, 19742 MacArthur Blvd.,
Irvine, CA 92715 (714) 752-0700 - 20,000 units of preformation limited partnership
interests. (File 2~73891 - Sept. 1) (Br. 3 - New Issue)

(S-1) PARTNERS PETROLEUM DRILLING PROGRAM-I, East Ohio Bldg., Suite 1804, Cleveland,
OH 44114 - $10 million - 2,000 units of preformation limited partnership interest.
(File 2-73896 - Sept. 1) (Br. 4 - New Issue)

(N-1) EAGLE TAX-FREE TRUST, EAGLE GOVERNMENT TRUST, AND EAGLE TRUST, 100 Gold St.,
New York, NY 10038 (212) 791-7123 - an indefinite number of shares of beneficial
interest, (File 2-73900, 2-73901 and 2-73902 respectively -~ Sept. 1) (Br. 16 -
New Issues)

(S-16) THE DAYTON POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY, Courthouse Plaza Southwest, Dayton, OH
45401 (513) 224-6000 - 300,000 shares of preferred stock, % Series K, cumulative,
$100 par value. Underwriter: Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated, 55 Water St.,
New York, NY. The company is engaged in furnishing electric service. (File
2-73905 - Sept. 1) (Br. 7)

In a separate statement the company seeks registration of $80 million of first
mortgage bonds, % Series, due 1991. (File 2~73906 - Sept. 1)

(S-16) NUCORP ENERGY, INC., 2550 Fifth Ave., Suite 1100, San Diego, CA 92103 (714)
233~7300 - $75 million of %- % delayed convertible debentures, due 2001. Under-
writer: Donaldson, Lufkin & Jenrette Securities Corporation. The company is
engaged in the manufacture and sale of a variety of oil field tubular goods and
other equipment for use in drilling for and producing oil and gas. (File 2-73907.
- Sept. 2) (Br. 2)

(S-1) REPUBLIC DRILLING AND SERVICE, INC., Three Riverway, Suite 1770, Houston, TX
77056 (713) 877-8777 - 600,000 shares of common stock. Underwriters: Underwood,
Neuhaus & Co. Incorporated and Howard, Weil, Labouisse, Friedrichs Incorporated.
The company provides onshore contract drilling services to the oil and gas indus-
try. (File 2-73908 - Sept. 2) (Br. 9 - New Issue)

(S-14) URS CORPORATION, 155 Bovet Rd., San Mateo, CA 94402 (415) 574-5000 - 713,363
common shares. (File 2-73909 - Sept. 2) (Br. 10 - New Issue)

(S-8) AETNA LIFE & CASUALTY INCENTIVE SAVINGS PLAN, 151 Farmington Ave., Hartford, CT
06156 (203) 273-3719 - $50 million of participations and 1,319,957 shares of common
stock. (File 2-73911 - Sept. 2) (Br. 10)

(S-8) SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY, North Second St., Hartsville, SC 29550 (803) 383-7000 -
198,618 shares of common stock. (File 2-73912 - Sept. 2) (Br. 8)

(S-12) MORGAN GUARANTY TRUST COMPANY OF NEW YORK, 30 West Broadway, New York, NY 10015
- 100,000 American Depositary Receipts for common stock of Seven-Eleven Japan Co.,
Ltd. (File 2-73913 - Sept. 2) (Br. 99 - New Issue)

(S-1) CONSOLIDATED OIL & GAS, INC., 1860 Lincoln St., Denver, CO 80295 - 100,000 units,
$100 million of Series G 8% convertible debentures, due 2000 with 2,000,000 common
stock purchase warrants, Series 1981. The company is engaged primarily in the
7xploz?tion and production of crude o0il and natural gas. (File 2-73914 - Sept. 2)

Br.

(S-2) ROGUE OIL AND GAS, INC., 600 So. Lake Ave., Suite 300, Pasadena, CA 91106 -~
30,000,000 shares of common stock. Underwriter: American Western Securities, Inc.,
360 S. Monroe, Suite 600, Denver, CO 80209. (File 2-73915 - Sept. 2) (Br. 3 -
New Issue)

(S-16) PENGO INDUSTRIES, INC., 1400 Everman Pkwy., Fort Worth, TX 76140 (817) 293-
7119 - 85,350 shares of common stock. The company is engaged in providing a
variety of services to the petroleum industry. (File 2-73916 - Sept. 2) (Br. 9)

(S-1) FIRST AMERICAN NATIONAL CORPORATION, 3145 Tucker Norcross Rd., Suite 105,
Tucker, GA 30084 - 6,000,000 shares of common stock. (File 2-73917 - Sept. 2)
(Br, 9 - New Issue)

(s-7) MONARCH AVALON, INC,, 4517 Harford Rd., Baltimore, MD 21214 (301) 254-9200 -
327,000 shares of common stock. Underwriter: Legg Maon Wood Walker Incorporated.
(File 2-73918 - Sept. 2) (Br. 2)
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(S-16) TEXAS UTILITIES COMPANY, 2001 Bryan Tower, Dallas, TX 75201 (214) 653-4600 -
3,000,000 shares of common stock. (File 2~73920 - Sept. 2) (Br. 8)

(5-2) ELECTRONIC MAIL CORPORATION OF AMERICA, 30 Rockefeller Plaza, New York, NY 10112
- 1,000,000 shares of common stock. Underwriter: D. H. Blair & Co., Inc.,
44 Wall St., New York, NY 10005. The company is engaged in the design, develop-
ment, marketing and support of GEMSERVICESM, a global electronic mail service.
(File 2-73921 - Sept. 2) (Br, 10 - New Issue)

(S-2) WESTERN BIOMEDICAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, 5360 Manhattan Circle, Boulder, CO
80303 - 3,500,000 units. (File 2-73922 - Sept. 2) (Br. 4 - New Issue)

REGISTRATIONS EFFECTIVE

Aug. 25: Memtek Corp., 2-72506-B,

Aug, 31: First Pacific Bancorp Inc., 2-73275.

Sept. 1: BGS Energy, Inc., 2-72886; Chemical Financial Corp., 2-73092; Energy
Methods Petroleum Income Fund, 2-73180; The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co., 2-73723;
Guilder '81 Property Co., 2-73241; Jefferson-Williams Energy Corp., 2-73068;
Phoenix Leasing Income Fund 1981, 2-72737; Virginia Electric and Power Co.,
2-73601; Winchester International Limited, 2-72919.

Sept. 2: Bolt Technology Corp., 2-73456; E. F. Hutton Tax Exempt Trust, National

Series 55, 2~73430; Municipal Investment Trust, One Hundred Ninety-Fourth Monthly
Payment Series, 2~73629.

CORRECTION RE NCNB CORPORATION

In th? News Digest of August 24 under the heading "Securities Act Registrations,"
the file number for NCNB Corporation was erroneously stated. The correct file
number should have been 2-73761, not 2-63761.

RULE 12g3-2(b) EXEMPTIONS

The following is a list of foreign private issuers that have made submissions

that appear to qualify for the exemption provided in Rule 12g3-2(b), (File Numbers
are in parentheses): The week of August 10 - 14, 1981 - Gold Reef Resources Ltd.
(82-587). The week of August 17 - 21, 1981 - General American Properties Ltd.
(82-588); Caledonia Resources Ltd. (82-589); Gaslite Petroleum Ltd. (82-590);
Irvco Resources Ltd. (82-591); and Vat Petroleum Ltd. (82-592). The week of
August 24 - 28, 1981 - Datumone Petroleum Ltd. (82-593).

RECENT 8K FILINGS

Form 8-K is used by companies to file current reports on the following events:

Item 1. Changes in Control of Registrant.

Item 2. Acquisition or Disposition of Assets.

Item 3. Bankruptcy or Receivership.

Item 4. Changes in Registrant's Certifying Accountant.
Item 5. Other Materially Important Events.

Item 6. Resignations of Registrant's Directors.

Item 7. Financial Statements and Exhibits.

The companies listed below have filed 8-K reports for the date indicated and/or amend-
ments to 8-K reports previously filed, responding to the item(s) of the form specified.
Copies of the reports may be purchased from the Commission's Public Reference Section
(in ordering, please give the date of the report). An invoice will be included with
the requested material when mailed.

CUOMPANY [TEMS NC. JATF
AAR CCKRP 247 08/25/21
AIR FLORICA SYSTEM INC 7 QR/QE/ARL  A¥:rin
AIRLIFT INTERNATICNAL INC 5 98/701L/81
ALPHA INCULSTRIEZS INC 7 08711781  Av-
AMERICAN COMMUNICATICNS INDUSTRIES INC 1 03706/81
AMERTICAN LAUNDRY MACHINEKRY INC 24547 un/0¢e/8l
AMERICAN PACIFIC CCRP/SULCESSCh 5.7 08/13/81
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RECENT 8K FILINGS CONT.

AFEX Re&T INC 5 08/725/81
LPPLIEC MEOICAL CEVICES INC 7 10701780 AMEND
AKMCO INC 5 01719781

BACKHE GRCUP INC 5 07/01/81 AMEND
BALCOR EQUITY PFOPERTIES LTOD-VIII Se7 04/08/81

BalL COR INCOME PEOPERTIES LTC 247 08/710/81
SALCCR PEASICN INVESTORS I 247 c8/10/81
BALLCR REALTY INVESTORS LT 81 4o 06/05/81
REKINS CC 5 08715781
BRISTCL BRASS L IQUICATING CukP 5 08720761
BriIKS & PERKINS INC 267 08725781

BSN CCkP 447 08/13/381
BUNTING INC 5 0B/14/81

CABLE TV FUND 1IX 14 06706781 AMEND
CALISUKNTIA keAL &STATc INVFSTMENT TRUST 5 04/10/81
CENTRAL PACIFIC CChP 567 08/721/81
CENTURY FROPEFTIES FUND XV 247 08712781
CCLMRADG NATIONAL BaNKSHAKES INU 5 08/16/461
COMARCLE INC 5 08713/81
COMMANWLALTH NATICHNAL LORP 5.7 08/25/81
CGAPITERPHONE TATERNATICNAL CORP 3 08/03/781

(uUsaN AMERICAN CIL Cu 4 05/16/81

DATA ARCHITECTS INL 5 08/701/81

DaTA CYNAMICS INC @ 07714781

DelHD [NTERNATIONAL CIL CCORP 5 0R/717/81
GUTRONIX INC 2.7 08/724/81

OkJM FINANCIAL (GRP 5 07/722/81

EAST UTAKF MINING CU Le7 08/712/81

L PASC ELESCTRIC CC /7TX/ 5 0B/12/81
ENCROINE INTLRINATIGLNAL CGRP 10 03/720/81
ENERGY LAPITAL LEVELGPMANT CORP 5 08/701/81

ENS ATa LCGICALS INC 2 08718/81

FIRST CUNNECTICUT BANCIOFP INC 5 c8714/14

FIRST SECUFITY CGRP 5 08/18/81
FRzMOINT ENERGY (ORP & 08/707/61 1
GCROCN JEwcbLRY LQRP 547 08/714/81
GREASE MUNKEY RCLOING COkP 5 0r/14781
GUICANCE TZCHNILLGY INU 5 07731/81

GULF ENERGY CGRP 5 07/31/81
HAMMERMILL PA2cR CC 5 08/7/01/81
HawVeY GkCUP INC 27 08705781
HAsTINGS INUDUSTRIES INC 5 08/06/81
HEALTH INCUSTHIES INC 4 08/13/81
FEILIG MeYERS LE 5 06724781
HIPCTRENILS INC 5 08/11/81

HIkAY walKsk CONSUMERS HUME LTy 5.7 08712781

HUSKY JglL LTC 247 08/11/81
INTESNATIONAL COINICAL LABURATUGRIES INC 5 04/0¢&/81
[ATERNATICNGL PICTURE SHOw CN Ss0 0B/25/81
INTERNATICNAL VILZU CURP /DY / 7 08/01/81
INTSRYZIC CETA SYSTEMS COkP 64,7 08/714/81
KaLVAk (CRP 247 08/11/81

K4PCK TREE INNS CCrP 2+17 08/10/81
KENNECOTT COKP 1 03712781

KUHNS B16 K STUFES CUwrP 1.7 08/11/81
LaCKEY INDUSTEIES INC S 0R/18/81

LFE COFP 2 08/07/81
LIGHTCLIER INC Le2.7 08/710/81

LCS ALAMITOS RACTE CUUKSE 297 07/14/81
MAGNLTICS INTLRNATICNAL INC 5e7 08/717/81

#CAa INC 1 06/701/81
AUNEIL REAL eSTLTE Fund XI LTo 7 03/18/781 AMEND
MONLTL REAL FSTATE FUND XIID LTU 5 08713781

MCL RESUCUKCES INC & 08/16/81

MEDTA HCRIZUNS iINC 4o 08/712/81
MERUAANTS NATIUMAL CuwP 5 08/24/81

MUGRE FINANCIAL GOuuP INC Le2s? cars2i/81
NeWMONT MINING (ORP 2 08717781
NowPIRT CCHP P 08/05/81
NCROSCN CCRP S5e7 058706781

NU wEST INC 447 08/07/81 )
NUAEX CURP 5 08725/81 ;

6 NEWS DIGEST, September 3, 1981

e


http:D.I.G.E.S.T.t.e.mh.

RECENT 8K FILINGS CONT.

PACIFIC INVESTOLRS FUNU MO 2 5 11/7/07/80
PLGE AIRWAYS INC 1 08/1¢</31
PANTRY PRIDE INC 547 07/14/81
Prkry JRUC STCRFES INL 5 08/13/81
PIER 3% INC 2,7 08/11/81
PriFehntl PRUPLRTIES FUND &V 247 0R/07/81
RESUIRCE EXPLORITICN INC 5 08/18/81
RESCURCES wbEST INC 1 07/72C/81
ReSCURCES WoST INC 7 68/03/A1
KIS [44UNCCHEM RESEAKCH INC 4 UB/05/81  AMEND
SAFLCARE SERVILFS LHL S Js/0¢/81
SULHRLITZ JOSEPH BRewIng Co 57 07/31/81
SLLID STATE TECKHENCLLCGY INC 5 08721781
SCUTH STATES OIL & Gas (& G447 08/21/81
SUN BANKS CF FLORICA INC 547 08/71c/81
SUYP=2 B MLToLS WGRTBWRST I 2 08/07/31
SYACL TECHNCLUGIES INC 547 07/72¢/81
TETRA TeECH INC 5 08/14/861
THRESHGLE T=CRNULLGY INC 5 08/01/R1
TIMBERLANG INDUSTKIES INC 4 08/1C/81
TRANSNET CORP 247 07/28/81
TRELOWAY COMPANTES iINC 1 vB/1e/81
ONTITED ToLECCMMUNILATICNS INC 547 0R/18&/81
JV O INJUSTRIES INC LTQUIDATING TRUST 247 08710781
WAL MART STORFS INC 247 08/11/381
WASHINGTCON MUTURL SAVINGS sANK SERIZS & 6 07/25781
WwLSHINGTGN SCIENTIFIC INOUSTRILS INC 2 03/720/81
WILLISTON CIL LCRP 5,7 c7/01/81
ACRCTRUNICS CrkP 7 J5/08/781  AMEND
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NOTICE

Many requests for copies of documents referred to in the “SEC News
Digest” have erroneously been directed to the Government Printing
Office. Copies of such documents, registration statements, and other
filings may be ordered by writing to the Public Reference Branch,
Securities and Exchange Commission, Washington, D.C. 20549. When
you are ordering more than one, we prefer that the documents be
listed in alphabetical order by registrant name to expedite service. Cost
estimates are given on request. Two types of service are available
through the Public Reference Branch, one of which (priority service) is
also available directly from the SEC’s service contractor.

REGULAR SERVICE — The regular service reproduction cost is 10c
per page, including applicable sales taxes, plus postage ($5.00 minimum
order). Regular service orders will be shipped within seven calendar
days of the receipt by the SEC’s service contractor of your request,
forwarded from the Public Reference Branch. Slight defays may occur
if the materials to be copied are not already in the contractor’s master
files.

PRIORITY SERVICE — Copies of documents may be ordered by tele-
phone directly from the SEC’s service contractor by calling 301/
951-1350 (Maryland callers), or the toll-free number, 800-638-8241.
The priority reproduction cost is 35¢ per page plus postage and appli-
cable sales taxes ($10.00 minimum order). Priority service orders will
be shipped by 4:00 PM of the working day following the day of your
telephoned request for materials already in the contractor’s master files.
Cost estimates are given on request.

All other reference material is available in the SEC Docket.

SEC NEWS DIGEST is published daily. Subscription rates: $100.00/yr
in U.S. first class mail; $125.00 elsewhere.

SEC DOCKET is published weekly. Subscription rates: $110.00/yr
in U.S. first class mail; $137.50 elsewhere.

SECMONTHLY STATISTICAL REVIEW is published monthly.
Subscription rates: $19.00/yr in U.S. first class mail; $23.75 elsewhere.

The News Digest, the Docket, and the Statistical Review are for sale by
the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office,
Washington, D.C. 20402.
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